
 

1 

 

Ryan White Planning Council of the Philadelphia Part A EMA 

Positive Committee 

Meeting Minutes 

February 8, 2016 

12:00-2:00p.m. 

Office of HIV Planning, 340 N. 12th Street, Philadelphia, PA 19107 

 

Present: PH (12), PA (1), NJ (1) 

 

Staff: Nicole Johns, Jennifer Hayes 

 

Call to Order/Moment of Silence/Introductions: D. Gana called the meeting to order at 12:05p.m. 

He read the mission statement.1 A moment of silence followed. Those present then introduced 

themselves and participated in an icebreaker activity. 

 

Approval of Agenda: D. Gana presented the agenda for approval. Motion: J.W. moved, L. Way 

seconded to approve the agenda. Motion passed: All in favor. 

 

Approval of Minutes (January 11, 2016): D. Gana presented the minutes for approval. Motion: 

J.W. moved, J.M. seconded to approve the minutes. Motion passed: All in favor. 

 

Report of Chair:  

 Participation Acknowledgments  

D. Gana acknowledged those who were attending their first Positive Committee meeting with a token 

of their participation. 

 

Report of Staff: N. Johns reminded participants to RSVP in advance of each month’s meeting so she 

could order the appropriate amount of lunches. She announced that a Planning Council social would 

be held on Thursday from 3-5pm.  

 

Discussion Item:  

 PrEP Documentary 

N. Johns explained that she had found the PrEP documentary on Vice Magazine’s website. She said 

the documentary was 3 parts and the group would pause to discuss them in between each part.  

 

The group watched Part 1 of the documentary. 

 

D. Gana noted that the main character in the movie did not take his pill with enough water. He said it 

was recommended that people take PrEP with a full glass of water. J.W. noted that many people 

didn’t have side effects from PrEP. M. Coleman said it was important for the CDC to develop 

effective messages and education about PrEP, especially for affected groups like Black gay men. N. 

Johns said that the CDC had started developing more marketing campaigns, but there definitely was 

room for improvement. 

 

                                                 
1
 Mission statement: The Positive Committee supports and enhances the role of people living with HIV/AIDS to 

empower their participation in the decision-making process of the Ryan White Part A Planning Council and the HIV 

Prevention Planning Group.  



 

2 

 

N. Johns asked the group what they thought of the main character saying that he didn’t use condoms. 

J.W. said that she wouldn’t have sex with a partner who didn’t use condoms. D. Gana pointed out 

that people who didn’t use condoms were still at risk for other STIs. N. Johns added that people who 

had STIs were at an increased risk of getting HIV. She said it was important to have honest 

conversations about PrEP and sexual behavior. She noted that people on PrEP had regular contact 

with their doctors and were tested 4 times a year for STIs and HIV. 

 

A community member asked how doctors knew that PrEP worked. N. Johns said that randomized 

controlled clinical trials with men who had sex with men, serodiscordant couples (where one person 

was positive and another was negative), and other high risk groups had shown that Truvada as 

prevention of HIV was effective. 

 

N. Johns showed Parts 2 and 3 of the documentary. 

 

A community member asked how much PrEP would cost. N. Johns said that insurance covered PrEP. 

She added that Gilead, the company that made PrEP, had a patient assistance program that covered 

the cost of medication and copays. Another participant noted that his partner didn’t have insurance. 

N. Johns reiterated that people without insurance could apply for Gilead’s patient assistance program. 

A community member said that many people believed PrEP was very expensive. N. Johns said that 

most people would not need to pay the full price for PrEP.  

 

N. Johns asked if the group thought anything was left out of the documentary that should have been 

there. M. Coleman said there should be more older advocates for PrEP.  

 

Old Business: None. 

 

New Business: D. Gana reminded the group that there were HIV and Aging workshops with the 

LGBT Elder Initiative coming up soon. He said that there would be a workshop on March 19th with 

the topic “Let’s Talk About Sex.” He stated that the AIDS Law Project will be there to talk about 

disclosure. Other visitors will talk about strategies for talking about HIV with your partner and PrEP 

and STIs. Finally, a guest will talk about his personal experience with Hepatitis C.  

 

Announcements: M. Coleman said Philadelphia FIGHT was doing an oral history project. He 

encouraged anyone who was interested to stop by Philadelphia FIGHT for more information.  

 

M. Coleman reported that it was Dental Awareness Month.  

 

Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned by general consensus at 12:50p.m.  

 

Respectfully submitted by, 

 

Jennifer Hayes, Staff 

 

Handouts distributed at the meeting: 

 Meeting Agenda 

 January 11, 2016 Meeting Minutes 

 OHP Calendar  














